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MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

TIme 8 Date:

Location:

Purpose:

Robert A. Clark, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch 83, DL

Donald E. Sells, Prospect Manager
Operating Reactors Branch 03, DL

FORTHCOMING t1EETING WITH FLORIDA PSIER

AND LIGH'f COMPANY

9:30 AN, Tuesday
August 16, 1983

Bethesda, tkaryland
Maryland National Bank Building
Room 6507

To discuss damage to St. t ucie 1 core support bareel
and proposed method of repair,

Requested
Participants: NRC

G. Lainas
Robert Clark
Donald Sells
David Sellers
B. D. Liam, et. al.
C. Berlinger, et. al
L. Lois

LICENSEE

David Chancy, et, al.

OTHER

S. Ritterbusch, et. al.,
.'Combustion Engineering

cc: See next page

Prlgnal signed bV:

Donald E. Sells, Poojact Manager
Operating Reactors Branch 83
Division of Licensing
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MEETING NOTICE DISTRIBUTION

CC: Docket-~Fi le
NRC PDR

Local PDR

NSIC
ORB83 Rdg
G. C. Lainas
T. Ippolito, DRAB

H. Denton
B. Grimes
Project Manager
OELD
IKE
Receptionist
ACRS-10
Resident Inspector
Regional Administrator
M. Schaaf
NRC Participants




